
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
 

8/12/2013 
 

ADDENDUM # 4 
 
 
To prospective Bidder(s) on Bid # 34034 for General Hardware - Two (2) Year 
Requirements Contract 
 
   Now Due back on 8/19/2013, no later than 11:00AM  

 
I.  CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS  

 
The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents:   
 

A. The bid due date is extended until 8/19/2013, no later than 11:00 A.M. 
 

B. Material No. AA0103303 (Page 44 of RFQ), “TORCH, 30 MINUTE 
HIGHWAY…”, delete in its entirety.  

C. Material No. AO0100270 (Page 79 of RFQ), “OIL, KEROSENE…”, delete in its 
entirety. 

D. Material No. AA0100315 (Page 8 of RFQ), “CHAIN, SIZE 8…”, delete quantity 
“2052 FT” and replace with “2100 FT”.   

E. Material No. AA0100320 (Page 8 of RFQ), “CHAIN, 1/4” STEEL…”, delete 
quantity “3289 FT” and replace with “3384 FT”.   

F. Material No. AA0100320 (Page 8 of RFQ), delete the description in its entirety 
and replace with the following “CHAIN, 1/4" STEEL 'BBB' GALVANIZED, 141 
FEET PER PAIL, PEERLESS #4111-40402 OR 1ST CHAIN #38-434” 

          
   

II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the 
Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The 
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a 
Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, 
construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
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The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 
The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   
 

Question # 5 
 

AA0101710 tape 3850-6 references a 6-pack of tape. HP100 comes 
in cases of 36. Will you accept cases of 36 individual rolls?  
 

Answer #  5 
 

The unit or measure is roll for AA0101710.  It will be ordered in 
increments of 6.   We will only accept the quantity we ordered.   
 

Question # 6 
 

AA0100324 references a 250 foot reel. Will you be releasing in 
increments of 250 feet? 
 

Answer # 6 
 

Yes, AA0100324 will be released in increments of 250ft. 
 

Question # 7 
 

AA0100315 your req qty of 2052 ea is not divisible by 100 evenly. 
Will releases be made in 100’ increments or are you looking for 
2052 ea of 100’?  

Answer # 7 
 

See Answer I. C above.  This item will be ordered in 100 FT increments. 

Question # 8 
 

AA0100320 your req qty of 3289 ea is not divisible by 141 evenly. 
Will releases be made in 141’ increments or are you looking for 
3289 ea of 141’? 

Answer # 8 
 

See Answer I. D above.  This item will be ordered in 141 FT increments. 

Question #9 
 

If you are specifying a box, carton, reel, pkg, etc. quantity in your 
description, will releases be made in those multiples for any and all 
line items on this RFQ? 
 

Answer #9 All orders will be made in accordance with the Unit of Measurement 
Question #10 What will happen to those orders where an approved mfr is sent but 

no part number is referenced on PO? Perfect example is 
AA0100320. Campbell is approved but no part number specified.  

Answer #10 Campbell ¼”bbb galvanized is no longer available the new brand for 
AA0100320 being added is 1ST CHAIN #38-434. See Answer I. E above 



 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission. 
 
In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
    THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
 
    KATHY LESLIE WHELAN, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
    COMMODITIES AND SERIVCES DIVISION   
     
 
 
BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO        
LUZ SANTANA, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3449 or at 
lsantana@panynj.gov. 
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